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Sandra Soto

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 4:06 PM
To: Kyesha Mapp
Cc: Tiffany Brown; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Suzanne Brownless; Margo DuVal; 

Matthew Vogel
Subject: RE: 20170183-EI - Parties

Good afternoon Kyesha, 
 
Per your request I have added the following groups and their representatives as parties listed 
below in Docket 20170183-EI. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
acharles@psc.state.fl.us  
850-413-6826 

 
From: Kyesha Mapp  
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:37 PM 
To: Tiffany Brown 
Cc: Matthew Vogel; Margo DuVal; Suzanne Brownless 
Subject: 20170183-EI - Parties 
 
Please add the following groups and representatives as parties in Docket No. 20170183-EI, thank you. 
 
Florida Retail Federation (FRF) Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) 
Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. LaVia III Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Gardner Law Firm Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 Tallahassee, FL 32301 
schef@gbwlegal.com jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

jlavia@gbwlegal.com 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE) 
George Cavros 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
george@cavros-law.com 
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Thank you, 
 
Kyesha Mapp 
Senior Attorney  
Economic Regulation Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6230 
KMapp@psc.state.fl.us  
 
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon 
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
 




